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Hr. Leif Peterson, Chairman ¥ /
Holy Resurrection Armenian Church ; {
909 Michigan Ave. ot
- So., Milwaukee, WI 53172

 Dear Mr, Peterscn:

Please he advised that in the absence of/a Yparish
priest, we have deiignatéd the Rev, Fr. Garabed chakian
to act as "Co-Ordirator” of baptism, wedding, funeral and

other services for the noiy Resurrection Armenian Church of
Seuth Milwaukee.

In the event Fr, Garabed is unlbte'to perform the
required services for the South Milwaukee parish because
of his other commitments, he will arrange for anorher cler~
gynan to perform the requ%rcd servfces

Nay the Lord bless the nembers of your coammunity with
His love arnd wisdom, a\ways.

-

Prayerfully,

“Archbishop Torkom Manocgian
Primate

cc: Fr. Garabed Kechakian



